Bronco Cheer Booster Club Minutes October 5, 2020 Meeting conducted via Zoom

Attendance Roster

Lake Belton Principal Jill Ross Varsity Coach Laura Bulls

Booster board members: President Alicia Thomas, Vice President Melissa Cory, Treasurer Candice Valdez, Secretary Traci Briggs

Members: Michelle Walker, Sandra Chaney, Katie Carroll, Ashley Hine, Teresia Talley

- Call to order President Thomas called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m.
- Approval of the Minutes of August 10, 2020
 A motion was made by Katie Carroll to approve the minutes, seconded by Michelle Walker.
- 3. Treasurer Report

Treasurer Valdez gave the Treasurer Report. Income included Go Gold, parking lot sales and spirit wear sales, for a total of \$7,034.81. Expenses included the purchase of additional toss shirts, a second payment to OG Customs for Go Gold shirts, and PayPal fees, for a total of \$2,199.30. Projected income included additional pending sponsorships, parking lot sales and spirit wear sales. Projected expenses include toss/staff t-shirts, sponsor yard signs, parking lot signs, booster sponsor shirts and the check written for the Go Gold donation. The current ledger balance is \$8,456.78 and the PayPal balance is \$2,377.57.

A motion was made by Katie Carroll to approve the Treasurer Report, seconded by Michelle Walker.

4. Update on fundraising

President Thomas gave an update on various fundraising items.

- a. Parking lot sales. Many spots were sold, but there are still some remaining. Each week the price drops by \$20 if anyone is interested in buying for the remainder of the season. Treasurer Valdez later reminded everyone that the boosters still need volunteers to sign up for the games.
- b. Merchandise sale. The sale is live on the website and continues.

c. Future fundraising ideas. If anyone has any ideas for future fundraisers, send an email to the boosters. One fundraiser planned for the spring is Future Bronco Cheer Camp.

5. Christmas Party

President Thomas said the plan is to have a Christmas party, but planning will be on hold until guidelines are more clear. Principal Ross explained that there is a form required for an event such as a Christmas party. She said that due to current restrictions, a party cannot be held at someone's home. Athletic banquets are likely to be held at the school so that guidelines can be closely monitored. She indicated that planning at a restaurant would be permissible.

6. Coach Report

Coach Bulls gave a report, going over various items.

a. Coach Bulls thanked everyone for participating in Go Gold and making it a great first fundraiser.

b. Coach Bulls explained that the mask is part of the uniform and must be worn covering the mouth and nose when the cheerleaders are close together.When the team is distanced, it can be lowered. Failure to comply with the guidelines will result in a demerit.

c. Merits and demerits. Coach Bulls went over several demerits and said she also had gone over them with the team.

1. Hair and nail violations are becoming regular violations. The allowed length and color are in the contract.

2. Having the wrong hairstyle at an event or wearing hair down at practice is also a demerit.

3. Phones cannot be visible during a game.

4. Wearing the correct gameday attire includes the jersey plus any theme for that day.

5. It is three (3) demerits to be less than 15 minutes late to an event, and five (5) demerits to be more than 15 minutes late.

6. Failure to bring or wear any part of the uniform to an event results in ten (10) demerits. The cheerleader will also not be allowed to participate in the event. This includes the mask, bloomers, poms, shoes and bow.

7. Inappropriate conduct or cursing will result in ten (10) demerits.

d. Grade checks will be completed this Friday, which is one (1) week before the UIL grade check. Anyone with a 74 or below will be placed on probation. All demerits double during a probation period. The next Friday will be a UIL grade check and anyone failing (69 or below) will be suspended. Rules vary somewhat for AP and Pre-AP courses.

e. Follow up from previous week's game. There was an issue with glitter in the restrooms, possibly from the cheerleaders. The cheerleaders were told that

any glitter must be put on in the grass in the future. Also, parents were reminded that BISD does not allow tailgating at games.

f. Coach Bulls reminded everyone of the calendar for this week: volleyball on Tuesday, High Point Elementary merit opportunity and football on Thursday with a Western theme for gameday, and volleyball on Friday.

g. The remaining themes for the fall are Rise Up/Bronco gear for Forthcoming on October 30 and Rewind/Decade attire for the November 6 game.

7. Discuss next meeting

The next meeting is scheduled for November 2, 2020, at 6:30 p.m. It may be in person at LBHS.

8. Adjourn

President Thomas adjourned the meeting at 6:59 p.m.